

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 26, 1951

AIR MAIL

Sumol Oil Company
478 South First Street
San Jose, California

Attention: Mr. D. L. Wade, General Manager

Re: Operating approval of Sumol
#1 SESE (Lot 64) Section 32-
7N-1E.

Dear Mr. Wade:

This will acknowledge receipt and approval of your one well plugging bond #2619965 in the amount of \$10,000.00, covering the above captioned well.

I am enclosing an approved copy of your C-101, Notice of Intention to Drill, as well as an approved copy of your surveyor's plat showing the location of this well. This, of course, will constitute your authority to continue drilling operations within a period of 60 days from this date. Since this well has already been spudded, if operations have not commenced within this period, an application for temporary abandonment should be forthcoming.

When operations are begun, we would appreciate your sending us a C-102, Miscellaneous Notices, which will inform us that the well is active.

Very truly yours,

Elvis A. Utz
Gas Engineer

EAU:llh
encs. 2

C
O
P
Y